
City Council: Mayor Allen Joines; Vivian H. Burke, Mayor Pro Tempore, Northeast Ward; Denise D. Adams, North Ward; Dan Besse, Southwest 

Ward; Robert C. Clark, West Ward; John C. Larson, South Ward; Jeff MacIntosh, Northwest Ward; Annette Scippio, East Ward; James Taylor, Jr., 

Southeast Ward; City Manager: Lee D. Garrity 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO: Mayor Allen Joines and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Mayor Pro Tempore Vivian H. Burke 

DATE: October 30, 2019 

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Community Appearance Commission 

CC: Lee Garrity, Meridith Martin, Amy Crum 

 

I would like your consideration of the following citizen for appointment to the Community 

Appearance Commission, term expiring February 2020. 

Rosalba Ledezma, a White/Hispanic female, resides at 178 N. Hawthorn Rd, Winston-

Salem, NC, 27104. She is the Senior Facilities Advisor & Architect for Wake Forest 

University, Facilities & Campus Services and has a BA in Architecture, BS in 

Environmental Design, Masters in Structural Engineer and a PHD (ABD) in Higher Ed 

Administration.  Ms. Lesezma will fill a categorical position.  

 

Thank you for your consideration.     

 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor Pro Tempore 

Council Member, Northeast Ward 

Winston-Salem City Council 

APPROVED 

November 4, 2019 


